
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
 

4/5/13 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 
To prospective Proposer(s) on RFI # 32691 AIRPORT GROUND TRANSPORTATION 
INFORMATION SOLUTION (GTIS) WITH RESERVATION AND TRACKING 
FUNCTIONS – REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) AND EXPRESSION OF 
INTEREST (EOI) 
 
  Responses  Due back on 04/15/2013, no later than 2:00PM 
 
 

I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS  
 
The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents: 
 
See section II, Proposer’s Questions and Answers 
 

II. PROPOSER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Proposers.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Proposers to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the 
Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The fact 
that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a Proposers 
does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, 
construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the information 
contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information accurately 
represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of the Contract. 
The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or be deemed to 
create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and each Proposer, by 
submitting its Proposal, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the foregoing 
information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any 
manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no representation, 
statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, agents, 
representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of the 
warranties of the Bidder required by this Proposal or Contract and the Proposer agrees that 
it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 
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The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   
 

Question # 1 
 

What are the critical issues that have driven the need of the GTIS 
RFI/EOI? 

Answer #  1 
 

The Authority is surveying the marketplace to see what features and 
functionality exist. 

Question # 2 
 

Is PANYNJ goal to find the least cost prohibitive solution? 
 

Answer # 2 
 

The purpose of this outreach is to gather marketplace information. 
No requirements were stated. Solicitation specific evaluation 
components will be so noted in any subsequent solicitation 
document.    

Question #3  
 

Are you looking for the response to support in its entirety the 
replacement of the GTIS system or is a solution where GTIS is 
mobilized to support tablets and smart phones.   

Answer # 3 
 

We are looking for either available functionality that can be 
appended to the current system or a complete replacement. 
 

Question #4  
 

Are you acceptable to a short term versus long-term solution to the 
issues that has created the GTIS RFI/EOI? 

Answer # 4 
 

The purpose of the RFI/EOI is to gather information. Any relevant 
information is acceptable.   

Question #5  
 

What is Attachment B?  Is it the GTIS questions worksheet on your 
site? 

Question#5 Yes, Attachment B is the excel worksheet  
 

Question #6  
 

Are you predisposed regarding revenue opportunities? 
o License seat fee based 
o Banner Advertising on tablets and smart phones 
o Fee based per mobile commerce transaction  

 
Answer # 6 
 

The Authority is open to any discussion of revenue possibilities 
 

Question #7 Does the Port Authority envisage the system to track various 
transportation providers/ vehicles in real time? 

 
Answer #7 The purpose of the RFI/EOI is to gather information. Any relevant 

information is acceptable. This feature is open for discussion. 
 

Question #8 Is PA looking for a system which would support multiple 
languages? 

Answer #8 No. 
 

Question #9 Is PA looking for system which will work on multiple platforms 
(Cross Platform)  and support smart phones and tablet computers, 



which run Android, iOS and other mobile operating systems. 
Answer #9 Yes, the Authority would be interested in systems that work on 

multiple platforms and support various mobile operating systems.   
Question #10 Is the proposed system expected to have capability to interface with 

any other system? 
Answer #10 Currently no, but this feature would need to be further explored as it 

ties into individual Permittee communications. 
Question #11 Is there a specific budget allotted to this project? 
Answer #11 No budgetary figures will be disclosed.   
Question #12 2. Does the GTIS have APIs that can export data based on the 

following Queries: 

1) Destinations 
2) Carriers 
3) Fares 
4) Ground Transportation Reservation and Tracking 
5) System Administration 

Answer #12 The system does not currently have any API’s nor is there direct 
connectivity to the Permittees.  This functionality may be further 
explored.  

 
 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Proposal upon 
submission. 
 
In case any Proposer fails to conform to these instructions, its Proposal will nevertheless 
be construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
   
 

THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
   
      Kathy Leslie Whelan, Manager  
      Purchasing Services Division   
      Procurement Department 
 
 
FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
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QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO 
Jeanette Anderson, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3430 or at 
jeanette.anderson@panynj.gov. 


